
From: Gagnon, Steven K NWP
To: Gagnon, Steven K NWP; Inglis, Jr. L NWP; Turaski,  Michael R NWP; Holm, Leanne NWP; Latcu, Misty M NWP;

Zinszer, Shawn H NWP; Clemans, Scott F NWP
Subject: RE: Second Draft EIS memo (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, September 07, 2012 3:39:21 PM
Attachments: EIS MFR.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Another round reflecting comments from today's meeting (I think I captured everything).  I haven't had
a chance to chase down numbers from the recreation users, but will work on that Monday.  Have a
great weekend everyone!

Steve

-----Original Message-----
From: Gagnon, Steven K NWP
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 4:05 PM
To: Inglis, Jr. L NWP; Turaski, Michael R NWP; Holm, Leanne NWP; Latcu, Misty M NWP; Zinszer,
Shawn H NWP; Clemans, Scott F NWP
Subject: Second Draft EIS memo (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Folks,
Sorry I didn't get this out earlier.  I think there is still lots of work, but wanted to get it out for a least a
quick look before tomorrow morning.
Thanks,

Steve Gagnon
Regulatory Project Manager
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Portland District
PO Box 2946
Portland, OR 97208
503-808-4379

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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continued use of the onsite rail loop by other port tenants while the train unloading barn is 
constructed on the existing track.  The temporary track would be left in place for potential future 
expansion of the onsite rail capacity.  Conveyors would be constructed to take the coal from an 
underground d hopper at the unloading barn to the storage warehouses and again from the 
warehouses to the barges.  The loading barn, conveyors, and warehouses would be served by a 
wet air scrubbing system to capture and contain coal dust and eventually deliver it to the barges 
for export.    

The coal would be barged down the Columbia River to Port Westward (RM 53) and loaded onto 
“Panamax-class” ocean-going vessels (OGV) to be shipped to Asia.  OGV arriving at Port 
Westward would tie up to the existing dock.  No new overwater work is proposed for the Port 
Westward site at this time.  A transloading vessel would then be tied to the OGV.  Once the 
barges arrive at Port Westward, a support tug would be used to split the tows in half so two 
barges connected end to end can be moved into the transloader for transfer to the OGV.  After 
the second two barges are unloaded, the support tug would assist in reconnecting the tow, so it 
can return to Port of Morrow to reload.  The OGV would transit the lower Columbia River, exit 
the mouth of the Columbia River with the aid of a bar pilot, and then proceed to its destination. 

Best management practices would be used to contain coal dust, including enclosed warehouses, 
barges, conveyors, and loading equipment.  Initially, approximately 3.5 million metric tons (3.85 
million short tons) of coal would be shipped through the facility to Asia each year.  That would 
translate to approximately five trains to Port of Morrow, 5.5 loaded barge tows from Port of 
Morrow to Port Westward, and one OGV to Asia per week initially. At maximum capacity, the 
facility would be able to handle 8 million metric tons (8.8 million short tons), equivalent to 11 
trains, 12 loaded barge tows, and 3 OGVs per week.  Including trips for empty trains, barges, and 
OGVs, number of trips referenced above would double.   

6. Project Purpose: At this time, Coyote Island Terminal’s stated project purpose is “to 
develop and successfully operate an environmentally responsible coal transfer facility in the 
Pacific Northwest for export of low-sulfur Montana/Wyoming coal to United States (US) trade 
allies in Asia.”  The Corps has preliminarily determined the project purpose is to construct a coal 
transfer facility. 

7. Scope of Analysis: In accordance with 33 CFR 325 Appendix B, the Corps has determined 
our scope of analysis for this project includes the proposed in-water work and associated upland 
facilities.  We will evaluate direct impacts of the project, as well as indirect and cumulative 
effects with a reasonably close causal relationship to the federal action. 

8. General environmental setting: The project site is within the Port of Morrow Boardman 
Industrial Park, an industrial development with approximately 2500 acres of developable land.  
Several existing terminals currently handle onions, potatoes, grain, gravel, and other 
commodities.  Lake Umatilla, adjacent to the project site, was created in 1971 when construction 
of the John Day Dam was completed by the Corps.   

The upland portion of the proposed project would be located on former irrigated farm land.  The 
in-water portion of the project site was not previously developed during modern times except for 
an abandoned rail line just above ordinary high water.  There are no existing in-water structures.   
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9. Relationship to existing uses:  Other nearby port properties are currently developed or 
zoned for industrial use. There is extensive tribal fishing on the river near the proposed facility.  
The port is located immediately adjacent to the city of Boardman, Oregon.  Land use outside the 
city limits in the area around the Port of Morrow is predominantly farming and ranching.  
Morrow County has a population of approximately 12,000.  This reach of the Columbia River is 
managed for hydropower, navigation, and fish passage. 

10. Other Applicable Federal Laws: 

• Endangered Species Act – Formal consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service and National Marine Fisheries Service would be required under Section 7 of 
the Act. 

 
• Magnuson Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act – Consultation with 

the National Marine Fisheries Service would be required. 
 

• Marine Mammal Protection Act – Consultation with the National Marine Fisheries 
Service would be required. 

 
• National Historic Preservation Act – Consultation with the Oregon State Historic 

Preservation Officer and certain Tribes would be required under Section 106 of the 
Act. 

 
• Section 402 of the Clean Water Act – Applicant will obtain permit through Oregon 

Department of Environmental Quality.  
 

11. Tribal Trust Responsibility and Treaty Rights:  A number of Indian Tribes have fish 
harvest interests in the Columbia River.  The Nez Perce Tribe, Confederated Tribes of the 
Umatilla Indian Reservation, Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation, and the 
Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation of Oregon each signed treaties with the 
United States government reserving the right, in perpetuity, of each tribe to fish at usual and 
accustomed fishing sites.  By the terms of the U.S. v. Oregon case the treaty tribes are allocated 
50% of the total fish harvest on the river, and have exclusive commercial fishing rights from 
Bonneville Dam (RM 145) to McNary Dam (RM 295).  Ceremonial and subsistence fishing is 
also concentrated in this segment of the river.  The treaties also reserved other rights of the 
tribes, such as the right to hunt and gather on open and unclaimed land.   

 
These four tribes have expressed their concern about the potential impacts of the Coyote Island 
Terminal project on their treaty fishing rights, other treaty-protected resources, natural and 
cultural resources, and the health and well-being of tribal members, and have requested 
government-to-government consultation.  The Cowlitz Indian Tribe, although not a treaty tribe, 
has also requested government-to-government consultation regarding the Coyote Island project. 

12. Evaluation of Significance:  Pursuant to Section 102(2)(C) of the NEPA, CEQ’s 
implementing regulations at 40 CFR Part 1500, and the Corps’ implementing regulations at 33 
CFR Part 230 and 33 CFR Part 325, Appendix B, Federal agencies must include a detailed 
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